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21 August 2024 

 
Dear Paul 
 
I am writing in response to your written questions reference WQ93664, ‘What discussions 
has the Cabinet Secretary had with Pembrokeshire County Council regarding the Newgale 
coastal adaptation scheme that was designed by the local community?’   
 
Further development work is ongoing this financial year on the Newgale coastal adaptation 
scheme, led by Pembrokeshire Council as the relevant highway authority with funding 
support from the Welsh Government.    
 
My officials are liaising with the Council who have assured that the suggested alternative, 
that you and I met to discuss on 24 June 2024, is being appropriately considered before a 
decision on the preferred scheme that they will move forward with developing and 
promoting. 
 
Yours sincerely  
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